

PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 04/19/2022



- Call General Business meeting to order Welcome
 - President Paul Cope called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
- Pledge of Allegiance
- President: Paul Cope
 - Paul thanked everyone for coming.
- Vice President: Cyndy Tutt
 - Cyndy said there was \$224.00 for the 50/50 drawing, \$112.00 for the winner.

• Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- Regular account \$4659,46 Savings account \$20,002.57 Charity account \$2,177.99
- Action Item: John Schembari made the motion to approve the monthly report. Phil Caughey seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.

• Membership: Rich Royall

- Attendance: <u>6</u> E-Board, <u>28</u> Members, and <u>1</u> Guest
- Our guest was Christine. Her parents were members of PVCA in the 1970's. She has a 2014 red convertible Corvette and a 1969 blue Corvette.

• Secretary: Sue McElroy

- Minutes of the March 2022 meeting were distributed and posted on the website
- Action Item: John Schembari made a motion to approve the minutes and Cyndy Tutt seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed

• Activities: Debbie Jones

- Report on Past Events Debbie Jones reminded everyone that the men's and women's breakfast are on Wednesday mornings. Tom Caton said that the Car Show at Bonita High School was nice and the SR 71 was interesting. Sue McElroy said that dinner and wine tasting event hosted by Tina and Kelvin Muinos was lots of fun. Paul Cope said that Rotolo Cruise Night was good. He said there was a total of 90 cars, 15 of those were from PVCA. The dinner that was hosted by John Schembari and Nga Huang was good and there was a great turnout. Richard Royall said that the Cool Cruise Car Show in La Verne was very nice.
- Upcoming events planned April 23 Mystery Run to Escondido hosted by Richard and Jan Royall. April 28 – May 1 – Run to Monterey and Laguna Seca hosted by Juan Ortega and Doug McElroy. May 7 – Fontana Parade. We will need 15 cars and will go to Oggi's for lunch, which will be paid for by Mike Caposio at Rotolo. May 12 -15 –



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 04/19/2022



Gambler's Classis 2022 in Laughlin, Nevada. May 14 – Rotolo Cruise Night. May 17 – PVCA General Meeting. May 21 – Paranormal Night at March Field. May 27 – ZO6 Reveal at Ron Bell. May 29 – Fiesta at Karyn and Charles Adamson's house. They will have a taco man and Margaritas. They will be having their Annual Fundraiser for Cancer. If you have people that have passed away from or have had cancer please get pictures to them beforehand so they can display them. June 2 - 1st Annual Wounded Warriors Golf Tournament at Torrey Pines. John Schembari said that the cost of sponsoring a wounded vet is \$650.00. He will be working with the Wounded Warriors to try to do something with the Blind veterans. He will have more information at our next meeting.

NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

• Dave Bratt was absent . Paul Cope reported that the next NCCC Governor's Meeting will be held on May 14 at the Gamblers Classic in Laughlin.

• REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan read all of the April birthdays and anniversaries and we sang Happy Birthday.
- Rotolo Liaison: Paul Cope Paul said that there will be a ZO6 Reveal at Victorville Chevrolet on June 24 from 11:00 am – 7:00 pm. Rotolo is going to have a Z06 Reveal also, which will be in June. Details are being worked on by Rotolo. The reveal will be a two day affair. The 1st day will be by invitation only (including all of PVCA) and the 2nd day will be for the general public.
- Car of the year: Barry Tutt Ron Kennedy won the gift card for March.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones There were 169 Corvette Museum deliveries in March. GM is going to have a Tech Center at the Museum and will, also, have and Education Gallery. Construction will begin next month.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey Phil said that everything was good. He presented Paul with the 50th Anniversary Trophy that he was given when he was President.
- Homecoming: John Schembari Nothing new to report.
- Webmasters: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy Everything is going well. A picture of the new E-Board will be taken at the next E-Board meeting and then will be posted on the website.
- Holiday Party: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy Our 2022 Christmas Party will be held at Sycamore Inn on Sunday, December 11, 2022.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff. Dan donated a shirt to the raffle.



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 04/19/2022



- **Historians**: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Cyndy said to send pictures to her and she will put them on the website.
- **Club Photo**: Ron Kennedy said that his drone won't work for the photo since the quality is not good enough. Paul Cope will speak with the Fire Dept. to see if we can work with them again on our Club Photo.

Old Business

- Paul Cope sent out the suggested Business cards. Everything looked fine on those.
- Paul Cope sent out the suggested Anniversary logo. Doug McElroy commented that we should not include our website on the logo. Kevin Jones had an alternative logo with incorporated the C1 logo under the C8 Logo. Paul will do some more work on this alternate design.

New Business

- Fontana Day Parade Paul Cope said that we still need people to sign up for this event. We will need 15 cars.
- Lunch is being sponsored by Mike Caposio and Rotolo Chevrolet at Oggi's in Fontana after the Fontana Day Parade.

• Any other business or comments

- Paul Cope said that Hemophilia Week at the Painted Turtle will be from July 19 23. There were several club members that were interested in going. Paul will check into it and report back to the club.
- **Raffles and 50/50 Drawing –** Cyndy The 50/50 is \$224.00, \$112.00 to the winner. CONGRATULATIONS to Ursula Van Tongeren.
- Next meeting: May 17, 2022
- **Meeting Adjournment –** The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 pm by President, Paul Cope.